Village of Harveysburg

Police Committee

June 12, 2023 – 6:30 PM

Members Present:

- Mayor Richard Verga
- Kim Herberth Chairwoman
- Charles Juniel
- Mark Tipton
- Richard Pottenger Police Chief
- Leroy Sanders

Absent:

Phil Trovillo

Village Staff Present:

•

Visitors / Guests:

NONE

This is a summary of the meeting of the Harveysburg Police Committee held June 12, 2023, at 6:30 PM. Upon request, a recording of the meeting is available for review.

Kim Herberth called the meeting to order at 6:30pm.

Roll Call: Herberth, Tipton, Juniel, Pottenger, Sanders, Mayor Verga

Motion made by Mr. Tipton to approve the May 8th minutes as written. Second by Mr. Juniel. Vote – Herberth, Juniel, Pottenger, Sanders, Tipton, Mayor Verga – Aye / Nay – None. Motion passed.

Harveysburg PD report: Chief Pottenger

Vehicles are running as they should.

The Celtic Fest is June 17th.

Warren County handled a domestic violence incident within the Village.

The grants were not completed in time.

We have 2 new applications, and we are just waiting for their drug tests to come back.

Chief Pottenger regrets to inform the Council that the fishing derby will be cancelled this year because we do not have the funding, or the help needed.

Chief Pottenger spoke with Mr. Kirby and is hoping he has information that will move us forward with the wrecked cruiser.

Chief Pottenger reports that the assault he informed the committee about at the last meeting is moving forward. Mr. Kirby is working with the County Prosecutor to decide if the case comes to the Mayor's Court or County Court.

Mr. Tipton asks if the siren has been repaired. Chief Pottenger states it has not been yet because he was hoping to pull the one from the wrecked cruiser and install it.

Ms. Herberth asks if Officer Kiser passed his OPOTA testing. Chief Pottenger confirms and states he will just have one more training before he can be on his own.

Mr. Tipton asks if Joe Nelson has all his required certifications. Chief Pottenger confirms that he does.

Ms. Herberth asks if we have received a bill from Warren County for the incarcerated inmate. Chief Pottenger states he has not received it and will check into it.

Mr. Tipton asks if we have received Officer Cruse's issued equipment back yet. Chief Pottenger states we have not yet.

Chief Pottenger asks if they are going to do the safety city for the kids again this year. Ms. Herberth states we aren't going to do it every year but try to come up with something different.

We have two options for Halloween this year, the 28th or the 31st. The 28th falls on a Saturday and would allow us to have the party in the gym. The 31st would be a Tuesday and we would not be able to have the party before trick or treating.

Motion made by Mr. Juniel to adjourn at 6:45pm. Second by Mr. Tipton. All Aye.

Attest:

Heather Matuszak, Clerk of Council

Mayor Richard Verga

Kim Herberth, Chairwoman of Police Committee

Mark Tipton, Member Police Committee

Charles Juniel, Member Police Committee

Richard Pottenger, Police Chief

Leroy Sanders, Member Police Committee

Phil Trovillo, Member Police Committee